
From: ALI, Asif [mailto:asifa@who.int]  

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2019 8:28 PM 
To: Imran Ali 

Cc: BAIVATU, Manasa; ASLAM, Shaista; BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; BUKHARI, Naqi; DUBE, Tafadzwa 
Subject: FW: Request for Transfer of Aisah UCPO from UC 02 to UC 07 Korangi Town  

 
Dear Imran, 
Please consider below request of transfer of UCPO Ms Ayesha Rubab from UC2 to UC7 of Korangi Town, 
District Korangi. 
The request has been endorsed by PEO Korangi Town and AC Korangi District.  
 
Kindly fulfill required pre-requisites for this transfer request as per SOPs before action. 
 
If you need any further information / documentation, please let me know!! 
 
Regards 
Asif Ali  
 
From: BUKHARI, Naqi <bukharin@who.int>  
Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2019 7:37 PM 
To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int> 
Cc: dpcrkorangi@gmail.com 
Subject: Fw: Request for Transfer of Aisah UCPO from UC 02 to UC 07 Korangi Town  
 

Dear Dr.  Asif,   

 

Kindly consider this request of Dr Gul Bano PEO korangi town for transfer of ucpo  Ms 

Ayesha Rubab to UC-07. If possible please adjust her in uc 07 vacant position. She is 

also a nearest to uc-07. recommended and endorsed . 

 

Regards 

 

Dr. Naqi Bukhari  

Area coordinator   

Korangi  

0315-3485773  

 

 

 

 
From: BUKHARI, Naqi 
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2019 10:43 AM 
To: ALI, Asif 
Cc: BANO, Gul; JADOON, Nadeem Khan 
Subject: Fwd: Request for Transfer from UC 02 to UC 07  



  
Dear Dr.  Asif,   
 
Kindly consider this request of Dr GulBano PEO korangi town for transfer of ucpo  Ms Ayesha Rubab to 
UC-07. If possible please adjust her in uc 07 vacant position. She is also a nearest to uc-07 
 
Thanks,  
Dr.  Naqi 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Dr Gul Bano <dr.gulbano@hotmail.com> 
Date: Jun 22, 2019 10:28 AM 
Subject: Fwd: Request for Transfer from UC 02 to UC 07 
To: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: "BUKHARI, Naqi" <bukharin@who.int>,"JADOON, Nadeem Khan" 
<jadoonn@who.int>,ayesharubab102@gmail.com 

Dear Imran  
Highly recommended for UC 7  korangi town, being a female she cannot handle such a big UC 
2 Nasir colony korangi town. 
Regards  
Dr Gul Peo korangi town 

Get Outlook for Android 
 

 
From: Ayesha Rubab <ayesharubab102@gmail.com> 
Sent: Friday, June 21, 2019 5:44:44 PM 
To: dr.gulbano@hotmail.com 
Subject: Request for Transfer from UC 02 to UC 07  
  
Respected Mam  
I want to make a request that I (Ayesha Rubab UCPO UC 02 korangi town) have a biggest target with 
30711 and 52734 Houses &  4 team support centers Nasir Colony, Allah Wala Town, Qayyomabad & 
Altaf Town, In korangi town UC 02 is so big as compare to other UC's, being a female it's so hard to 
survive with this target (30711) and traveling from one team support center to another, that's why I 
want my transfer from UC 02 Korangi town to UC 07 Korangi town. I'll look forward to your positive 
response, Your response will be highly appreciated. 
 
Regards 
Ayesha Rubab  
UCPO UC 02 
0312-8132523 
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